UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
ENVIRONMENTAL APPEALS BOARD (1103M)
1200 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, NW
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460
Office Number: (202) 233-0122 — Fax Number: (202) 233-0121

FACSIMILE COVER SHEET

G 7/0-208-3/ o
TO: Travis Ritchie: 445-9775793; Avi Garbow: 202-564-1773

Robert C. Swan: 602 506 8567; Lori Schmidt: 202 564 5603
Makram B. Jaber: 202 778 2201; Janet McCabe: 202 S(ééf-—[gétaj/
Alexis Strauss: 415 947 3588; Sylvia Quast: 415 947 3570

FROM: Eurika Durr; FAX: 202 233 0121

DATE: May 16, 2016

NUMBER OF PAGES/INCLUDING COVER SHEET: 5

This facsimile is intended for the use of the addressee(s) named herein and may
contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient of this facsimile, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this facsimile is strictly prohibited and may subject you to
criminal prosecution and/or civil liability. If you have received this facsimile in
error, please immediately notify us by telephone and return the original facsimile to
us at the address above via the United States Postal Service. Thank you.

REMARKS: Arizona Public Service Company Ocotillo Power Plant
PSD Appeal Number 16-01

Order Granting Motion to File Reply
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